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Kerry Anne Wain

From: James Harland
Sent: 17 September 2019 11:49
To: Cllr Julie Fallon
Cc: Kerry Anne Wain
Subject: RE: Green wedge around Maes Dolau farm caravan park.

Thanks – we’ll register and acknowledge

James

From: Cllr Julie Fallon
Sent: 17 September 2019 11:48
To: James Harland < >
Subject: Fwd: Green wedge around Maes Dolau farm caravan park.

Apologies, another letter on the LDP.

Cyng./ Cllr. Julie Fallon

Cabinet Member Education

Aelod Cabinet Addysg

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy

Conwy County Borough Council

Ê-bost/Email : cllr.julie.fallon@conwy.gov.uk

Gŵe/Web : www.conwy.gov.uk

07860232641

From: vivien yeomans < >
Date: 13 September 2019 at 12:28:22 BST
To: Cllr Samantha Cotton <cllr.samantha.cotton@conwy.gov.uk>, Cllr Julie Fallon
<cllr.julie.fallon@conwy.gov.uk>
Subject: Green wedge around Maes Dolau farm caravan park.

Hi Samantha Cotton and Julie Fallon,
just wanted to voice our opinion and objections about the proposed land development around the green
wedge in the Bryn lupus road area.
We have had our holiday home based on Maes Dolau farm park now for a number of years along with my
87 year old father and love the peace and tranquility of the park and surrounding area. What a shame it
would be to build and once again take up more of our designated green wedge which is all the surrounding
land around the caravan park.
Sincere regards
Mrs Vivien Yeomans
Mr Philip Yeomans

6809.28247
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Mr William Arthur Woodcock
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